



State Reference Guide

Unemployment Insurance (UI) Information

Revised: January 9, 2024

Below you will find the latest general information for each state - including the date of last revision. We encourage you to bookmark our [Employer Unemployment Insurance Resource Center](#) so as to always have access to the latest information.

State	General UI Agency Website	Claim Filing Website	Min. Weekly Benefit Amount	Max. Weekly Benefit Amount	Maximum Duration	Waiting Week	Date of Last Revision
Alabama	https://labor.alabama.gov/	https://labor.alabama.gov/uc/ICCS/default.aspx	45	275	14-20	Y	2/15/2023
Alaska	https://labor.alaska.gov/dets/home.htm	https://my.alaska.gov/adfs/ls/?wa=wsigin1.0&wtrealm=https%3a%2f%2fmy.alaska.gov%2f&wctx=rm%3d0%26id%3dpassive%26ru%3d%252fPrerequisiteProcess%253fpubid%253dbif&wct=2020-03-16T17%3a18%3a54Z&pubid=bif	56-128	370-442	26	Y	2/15/2023
Arizona	https://des.az.gov/	https://des.az.gov/services/employment/unemployment-individual/apply-ui-benefits	60	320	24	Y	2/15/2023
Arkansas	https://www.dws.arkansas.gov/	https://www.dws.arkansas.gov/unemployment/	81	451	12	Y	1/2/2024
California	https://www.edd.ca.gov/	https://www.edd.ca.gov/Unemployment/Filing_a_Claim.htm	40	450	26	Y	2/15/2023
Colorado	https://www.colorado.gov/CDLE	https://cdle.colorado.gov/unemployment/file-a-claim	25	781	26	Y	7/12/2023
Connecticut	http://www.ctdol.state.ct.us/index.htm	https://reemployct.dol.ct.gov/accessct/faces/login/login_local.xhtml	15-30	721-796	26	N	9/29/2023

Equifax is not providing, and cannot provide, legal advice on any legal issues relating to state requirements. Your company should work with its legal counsel and other experts to make all determinations regarding specific state obligations.

State	General UI Agency Website	Claim Filing Website	Min. Weekly Benefit Amount	Max. Weekly Benefit Amount	Maximum Duration	Waiting Week	Date of Last Revision
Delaware	https://ui.delawareworks.com/	https://uics.delawareworks.com/Forms/Form_WL1	20	450	26	Y	4/3/2023
DC	https://does.dc.gov/	https://does.optimumui.com/#!/login	50	444	26	Y	2/15/2023
Florida	http://floridajobs.org/	http://floridajobs.org/Reemployment-Assistance-Service-Center/reemployment-assistance/claimants/apply-for-benefits	32	275	12-23	Y	2/15/2023
Georgia	https://dol.georgia.gov/	https://dol.georgia.gov/unemployment-benefits	55	365	14-26	N	2/15/2023
Hawaii	http://labor.hawaii.gov/	https://huiclaims.hawaii.gov/#/	5	796	26	Y	1/9/2024
Idaho	https://labor.idaho.gov/dnn/	https://www2.labor.idaho.gov/ClaimantPortal/Login	72	568	10-26	Y	1/4/2024
Illinois	https://www2.illinois.gov/ides/Pages/default.aspx	https://www2.illinois.gov/ides/individuals/UnemploymentInsurance/Pages/default.aspx	51-77	593-808	26	Y	1/4/2024

Equifax is not providing, and cannot provide, legal advice on any legal issues relating to state requirements. Your company should work with its legal counsel and other experts to make all determinations regarding specific state obligations.

State	General UI Agency Website	Claim Filing Website	Min. Weekly Benefit Amount	Max. Weekly Benefit Amount	Maximum Duration	Waiting Week	Date of Last Revision
Indiana	https://www.in.gov/dwd/	https://www.in.gov/dwd/2362.htm	50	390	26	Y	2/15/2023
Iowa	https://www.iowaworkforcedevelopment.gov/	https://www.iowaworkforcedevelopment.gov/file-claim-unemployment-insurance-benefits	86-105	582-714	16	N	7/12/2023
Kansas	https://www.getkansasbenefits.gov/Home.aspx	https://www.getkansasbenefits.gov/BenefitsStartMenu.aspx	147	589	16-26	Y	7/3/2023
Kentucky	https://kcc.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx	https://uiclaims.des.ky.gov/ebenefit/eben.htm	39	665	16-24	Y	7/12/2023
Louisiana	http://www.laworks.net/	http://www.laworks.net/UnemploymentInsurance/UI_Claimants.asp	35	275	26	Y	2/15/2023
Maine	https://www.maine.gov/labor/	https://www.maine.gov/unemployment/	94-164	538-941	26	Y	2/15/2023
Maryland	http://www.dlrr.state.md.us/employment/unemployment.shtml	http://www.dlrr.state.md.us/employment/uibenefits.shtml	50	430	26	N	2/15/2023
Massachusetts	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/departments-of-unemployment-assistance	https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-unemployment-benefits	37-55	1033	26	Y	10/2/2023

Equifax is not providing, and cannot provide, legal advice on any legal issues relating to state requirements. Your company should work with its legal counsel and other experts to make all determinations regarding specific state obligations.

State	General UI Agency Website	Claim Filing Website	Min. Weekly Benefit Amount	Max. Weekly Benefit Amount	Maximum Duration	Waiting Week	Date of Last Revision
Michigan	https://www.michigan.gov/leo/0,5863,7-336-78421_97241---,00.html	https://www.michigan.gov/leo/0,5863,7-336-78421_97241_89980---,00.html	81-111	362	20	N	2/15/2023
Minnesota	https://mn.gov/deed/	https://uimn.org/applicants/	33	890	26	Y	10/30/2023
Mississippi	https://mdes.ms.gov/	https://mdes.ms.gov/information-center/about-mdes/online-services/	30	235	26	Y	2/15/2023
Missouri	https://labor.mo.gov/	https://uinteract.labor.mo.gov/benefits/home.do	48	320	20	Y	2/15/2023
Montana	http://uid.dli.mt.gov/	https://montanaworks.gov/	169	698	20	Y	7/12/2023
Nebraska	https://www.dol.nebraska.gov/	https://networks.nebraska.gov/vosnet/Default.aspx	70	546	26	Y	1/4/2024
Nevada	https://detr.nv.gov/Page/Employment_Security_Division	http://ui.nv.gov/css.html	16	585	26	Y	7/12/2023
New Hampshire	https://www.nhes.nh.gov/	https://wfc.nhes.nh.gov/auth/sso/login;jsessionid=75279275565F4EB9C3380168315C2CCF?execution=e1s1	32	427	26	Y	2/15/2023

Equifax is not providing, and cannot provide, legal advice on any legal issues relating to state requirements. Your company should work with its legal counsel and other experts to make all determinations regarding specific state obligations.

State	General UI Agency Website	Claim Filing Website	Min. Weekly Benefit Amount	Max. Weekly Benefit Amount	Maximum Duration	Waiting Week	Date of Last Revision
New Jersey	https://myunemployment.nj.gov/	https://myunemployment.nj.gov/labor/myunemployment/before/about/index.shtml	100-115	854	26	N	1/2/2024
New Mexico	https://www.dws.state.nm.us/en-us/	https://www.dws.state.nm.us/Unemployment	107	577	26	Y	1/4/2024
New York	https://www.labor.ny.gov/unemploymentassistance.shtm	https://www.labor.ny.gov/ui/how_to_file_claim.shtm	104	504	26	Y	2/15/2023
North Carolina	https://des.nc.gov/	https://des.nc.gov/apply-unemployment/	15	350	12-20	Y	2/15/2023
North Dakota	https://www.jobsnd.com/	https://apps.nd.gov/jsnd/uiiaclaims/login.htm	43	748	26	Y	7/12/2023
Ohio	http://ifs.ohio.gov/ouio/index.stm	http://ifs.ohio.gov/ouio/ClaimInformationPage.stm	140	583-787	26	Y	1/2/2024
Oklahoma	https://www.ok.gov/oesc/	https://oklahoma.gov/oesc/individuals.html	16	519	16	Y	1/4/2024

Equifax is not providing, and cannot provide, legal advice on any legal issues relating to state requirements. Your company should work with its legal counsel and other experts to make all determinations regarding specific state obligations.

State	General UI Agency Website	Claim Filing Website	Min. Weekly Benefit Amount	Max. Weekly Benefit Amount	Maximum Duration	Waiting Week	Date of Last Revision
Oregon	https://www.oregon.gov/employ/pages/default.aspx	https://secure.emp.state.or.us/ocs4/index.cfm?u=F20200316A122525B15798161.6781&lang=E	190	813	26	Y	7/3/2023
Pennsylvania	https://www.uc.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx#.VurivpLVxaR	https://www.uc.pa.gov/unemployment-benefits/file/Pages/File%20an%20Initial%20Claim.aspx	68	605-613	26	Y	2/15/2023
Puerto Rico	https://www.trabajo.pr.gov/	https://www.trabajo.pr.gov/	33	190	26	Y	2/15/2023
Rhode Island	http://www.dlt.ri.gov/ui/	https://dltweb.dlt.ri.gov/ui/pua/	62	705-881	26	Y	7/3/2023
South Carolina	https://dew.sc.gov/	https://scuihub.dew.sc.gov/CSS/CSSLogon.htm	42	326	20	Y	2/15/2023
South Dakota	https://dlr.sd.gov/ra/default.aspx	https://dlr.sd.gov/ra/individuals/file_claim.aspx	28	514	26	Y	7/12/2023
Tennessee	https://www.tn.gov/workforce/	https://www.tn.gov/workforce/unemployment/apply-for-benefits.html	30	275	26	Y	2/15/2023
Texas	https://twc.texas.gov/	https://twc.texas.gov/jobseekers/unemployment-benefits-services	73	577	26	Y	10/2/2023

Equifax is not providing, and cannot provide, legal advice on any legal issues relating to state requirements. Your company should work with its legal counsel and other experts to make all determinations regarding specific state obligations.

State	General UI Agency Website	Claim Filing Website	Min. Weekly Benefit Amount	Max. Weekly Benefit Amount	Maximum Duration	Waiting Week	Date of Last Revision
Utah	https://jobs.utah.gov/index.html	https://jobs.utah.gov/ui/home/	44	746	26	Y	1/4/2024
Vermont	https://labor.vermont.gov/	https://labor.vermont.gov/unemployment-insurance/ui-claimants	80	705	26	Y	7/12/2023
Virgin Islands	https://www.vidol.gov/	http://www.vidol.gov/unemployment-insurance/	33	645	26	Y	1/2/2024
Virginia	http://www.vec.virginia.gov/	https://www.vec.virginia.gov/unemployed	60	378	26	Y	2/15/2023
Washington	https://esd.wa.gov/	https://esd.wa.gov/unemployment	323	1019	26	Y	7/3/2023
West Virginia	https://workforcewv.org/	https://workforcewv.org/unemployment	24	662	26	Y	7/12/2023
Wisconsin	https://dwd.wisconsin.gov/UI/	https://dwd.wisconsin.gov/uiben/	54	370	26	Y	2/15/2023
Wyoming	https://dws.wyo.gov/	https://wyui.wyo.gov/benefits/home.do	43	595	26	N	7/3/2023

Equifax is not providing, and cannot provide, legal advice on any legal issues relating to state requirements. Your company should work with its legal counsel and other experts to make all determinations regarding specific state obligations.

See how we can help!

This Guide is provided by the Equifax Unemployment Management team as a courtesy to employers navigating the UI space. If your organization would like assistance with your unemployment claims management, please explore our [blog](#) for additional tips and best practices, or [contact](#) a member of our Unemployment Solutions Sales team for additional information.

Equifax is not providing, and cannot provide, legal advice on any legal issues relating to state requirements. Your company should work with its legal counsel and other experts to make all determinations regarding specific state obligations.